

# Ibrokhimbek Dzhuraev

Electrical Assembler III

(413)-799-0735 | djuraev2206@gmail.com | 43 Woolam Road, East Windsor CT 06088

## Objective

Highly motivated Electrical Assembler III with a strong attention to detail and experience in electronic assembly, wiring, quality control, attention to details and more. Also, open for other positions where my skills and experience will be a benefit to your company.

## Experience

### January 2022-Present

CRRC, 655 Page Blvd, Springfield, MA 01104

**Position: Electrical Assembler III** – Read, Interpret, review and understand drawings, blueprints, specifications, and work orders to determine material requirements and assembly instructions. Testing and Troubleshooting wires to test connections for resistance, shorts and grounds. Adjust, repair, or replace non-conforming components to ensure products meet specifications. Inspect assemblies and materials for conformance to design criteria and established industry standards. Establish safety and environmental policies and procedures.

**Position: Mechanical Assembler III** - Install side ceilings for orange and red line. Boston and LA locations. Install driver cabin panels. Work with other assemblers to create a final product. Perform inspections, based on drawing specifications and assembly instructions, to ensure the quality standards. Be able to work multiple stations.

### February 2021- April 2021

Precision Construction LLP in Springfield MA

**Position: Construction Worker** - Manage and handle all aspects of the home construction process. Experience in installing and finishing of windows, doors and siding. Work with various teams on remodeling commercial buildings and residential homes. Maintained a clean and organized work environment. Worked with other construction workers to ensure we produced first class customer service and meet deadlines established by the customer. Worked long hours to work around the weather & deadlines which needed met.

### **March 2020-October 2020**

Paint Masters DBA in Southampton MA

**Position: Commercial and Residential Painter** - Sprayed and painted walls, ceilings, floor for exterior and interior residential and commercial projects. Good understanding of methods, materials, tools and practices of the painting trade. Ability to effectively use brushes, paint rollers and spray guns. Ability to safely use manual tools and power equipment. Trained to handle hazardous materials safely. Experience in preparing mix and match different color paint. Monitor and inventory supply of paint as well as tools needed such as brushes drop cloths and more.

### **August 2019–February 2020**

AR Flooring in West Springfield MA

**Positions: Construction Worker** - Preparing construction sites, materials, and tools. Loading and unloading of materials, tools, and equipment. Removing garbage and dangerous materials from sites. Assembling and breaking down barricades, temporary structures, and scaffolding. Apply paint to surfaces including canvas, walls, floors, doors, and cabinets. Fill cracks, holes, and joints with caulk, putty, plaster, or other fillers, using caulking guns or putty knives. Cover surfaces with cloth or plastic to ensure protection. Calculate amounts of required materials and estimate costs. Select and buy paint from vendors. Negotiate prices and supervise flooring assistants.

### **February 2019–August 2019**

Center of Regional Testing in Chelyabinsk, Russia.

**Position: Regional Director (Field Office Director)** - Accepted and adjusted applications for Citizenship of Russia and ascertain that all decisions based upon appropriate exercise of discretion fall within policy guidelines. Implementing the goals of equal employment opportunity (EEO) by taking steps to assure the accomplishment of EEO objectives by adhering to nondiscriminatory employment practices in regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, or handicap. Serving as liaison to other agencies, at conferences, and on-boards or committees. Detecting vulnerabilities and weaknesses that compromise the integrity of the legal immigration system. Assist in activities related to the immigration and citizenship services programs. Interpret and provide advice and program management on policy matters related to immigration and citizenship services programs.

## **Education**

### **September 2011 – December 2015**

Bachelor's Degree in civil aviation at State University in Saint -Petersburg, Russia.

- Business Management in Aviation Business • Administrative and Communication training.

## Communication

Word, Excel, PowerPoint, SAP

## Leadership

Customer service, Communication, Planning and evaluation, Technical proficiency, Analysis and Problem solving.

## References

Tamara Aseyeva – Self Employed Business Manager in West Springfield MA

(413) 636-1275 tomacouture@gmail.com

Anatoliy Bublik – Analytics Manager at Baystate Health in Springfield MA

(413) 824-1910 – Toly.Bublik@gmail.com

Roman Aseyev – Business Owner at AR Flooring in West Springfield MA

(413) 364-4075